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July 7, 2022

TO: All District 7 Local Presidents

FROM: Susie McAllister, District 7 Vice President

SUBJECT: 2022 District 7 Conference — Registration Details

The CWA District 7 Conference will be held on October 31-November 1, 2022 at the
Hotel Albuguerque at Old Town, 800 Rio Grande Blvd, Albuquerque, NM. The
conference will begin Monday morning October 31, 2022 and end by 1:00 pm on
Tuesday November 1, 2022.

Please use this link below to register all delegates, alternates and guests for the
conference.

CWA District 7 Conference 2022 (google.com)

After completing the form online, please mail the $125 registration fee for each attendee
to the attention of Elle Robery at the District Office by September 30, 2022. Make your
checks payable to “CWA District 7 Registration.”

3CWAD:istrict?

The room rate is $159.00 a night (plus $20.00 a night amenity fee and state & local
taxes). Note the cutoff date for this rate is Thursday September 29, 2022. You can
make reservations by phone at 1-866-505-7829 and reference group "3CWA" to get the
CWA Conference rate.

If you have any questions please contact Kat Davis (kdavis@cwa-union.orq)



https://forms.gle/PvcZqvaTNsk7cTXm9
https://be.synxis.com/?adult=1&arrive=2022-10-30&chain=17123&child=0&currency=USD&depart=2022-11-01&group=FGHJFGJTYY&hotel=63151&level=hotel&locale=en-US&rooms=1
mailto:kdavis@cwa-union.org

